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INVITATION TO BID (ITB14/00812) 
 

Procurement of Crime Scene Vans 
 

Clarification Questions and Answers 
(as of 1 July 2014) 

 
 

Q.1. Would you prefer a USA van or EU? 
A.1. There is no restriction regarding the origin of the vans. Any brand is acceptable, as long as the 

offered items conform to all minimum requirements stipulated in the ITB document. 
 

Q.2. Under "Item 1" on page 20/21 next to the "doors and windows" title it says "1 (one) rear winged 
windowless door, opening at least to 250°". We are a little confused with the 250 degree 
opening as vans with this type of rear door which opens upwards, only open about 90 
degrees.  However Side winged doors open to the side 250-270 degrees but upwards opening 
doors do not.  Could this be a mistake?  Could the tender be asking for:  
1. One rear winged (opening vertically/upwards) windowless door, opening at least to 90 
degrees? 
2. Two rear winged (opening to the sides) windowless doors, opening at least 250 degrees? 

A.2. There is no mistake. The minimum specifications request rear winged windowless door opening 
to the sides at least 250 degrees. In this case a rear door opening upwards will not meet the 
minimum requirements (such a door is not suitable for the intended purposes of the vehicles). 
Taking into consideration that different constructive solutions might be proposed by the 
offerors, both one single rear door opening to one of the sides or one rear winged door divided 
into two parts opening to the sides will be considered qualified. In either case the door(s) shall 
open at least to 250 degrees. 
 

Q.3. We would like to clarify whether the documents and information in the submitted Bid must be 
in one language or more than one of the preferred languages may be used for the same Bid? 

A.3. The Bid can be submitted in any of the languages indicated in the Data Sheet. However, taking 
into account that the working language of UNDP is English, if the Bid is submitted in Romanian 
or Russian, UNDP might require some of its important parts to be translated into English. 


